Vic (LKKAuto)

From: Cecilia Lee Peng Geok <cecilialee@sparkcarcare.com>

Sent: Friday, 28 September, 2018 10:28 AM

To: Vic (LKKAuto)

Cc: Admin A; KKLau

Subject: 3rd Reminder to LKK for Offer: CDGE Ref: T0218/SH9736J/CL(st) ACCIDENT

INVOLVING VEHICLES SLP 7585G AND SH 9736J ON 03/02/2018 LKK REF
CC3/A1G18002328/K1hb3

Importance: High

3rd Reminder

Without Prejudice

Dear Sir/Madam

Please revert with your offer without further delay.
Thank you.

Best Regards

Cecilia Lee

Claims Department | ComfortDelGro Engineering Pte Ltd
Off: 6214 8354 | Fax: 6214 1843

From: Cecilia Lee Peng Geok

Sent: Thursday, 2 August 2018 12:17 PM

To: Vic LKK

Cc: LKK Admin LKK

Subject: 2nd Reminder to LKK for Offer: CDGE Ref: T0218/SH9736J/CL(st)_ACCIDENT INVOLVING VEHICLES SLP
7585G AND SH 9736J ON 03/02/2018 LKK REF CC3/A1G18002328/K1hb3

2nd Reminder

Without Prejudice

Dear Sir/Madam

Please revert with your offer by 15/08/2018.

Thank you.

Best Regards

Cecilia Lee

Claims Department | ComfortDelGro Engineering Pte Ltd
Off: 6214 8354 | Fax: 6214 1843

From: Cecilia Lee Peng Geok/sparkcarcare/cdge/delgronotes

To: "Vic (LKKAuto)" <vicalpeh@Ikkauto.com>
Cc: Admin A <admin-a@lkkauto.com>



Date: 08/06/2018 09:29 AM
Subject: Re: Your Ref: T0218/SH9736J/CL(st)_ACCIDENT INVOLVING VEHICLES SLP 7585G AND SH 9736)
ON 03/02/2018 LKK REF CC3/A1G18002328/K1hb3

Without Prejudice

Dear Vic

Please look into the matter and revert with your offer soon.
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

Date: 13/04/2018 04:59 PM

Subject: Re: Your Ref: T0218/SH9736J/CL(st) _ACCIDENT INVOLVING VEHICLES SLP 7585G AND SH 9736)
ON 03/02/2018 LKK REF CC3/AIG18002328/K1hb3

Without Prejudice
Dear Vic

1. Your insured's statement confirmed he stopped at the road side and wanted to move off.

2. Our taxi was going straight at the left side and it is illogical for him to swerve right as indicated in your
insured's sketch plan, since there were some vehicles parked along the roadside.

3. Attached video shows your insured moved out from road side and collided with going straight taxi.
Please note that the video footage is solely for investigation and shall not be reproduced. You undertake
to preserve its confidentiality and will not disclose, provide or make available the video footage in whole
or in part, to any third party.

[attachment "SH9736J VC (TS).avi" deleted by Cecilia Lee Peng Geok/sparkcarcare/cdge/delgronotes]
Thank you.

Best Regards

Cecilia Lee

Claims Department | ComfortDelGro Engineering Pte Ltd
Off: 6214 8354 | Fax: 6214 1843

From: "Vic (LKKAuto)" <vicalpeh@Ilkkauto.com>

To: Cecilia Lee Peng Geok <cecilialee@sparkcarcare.com>

Cc: Admin A <admin-a@lkkauto.com>, "Vic (LKKAuto)" <vicalpeh@Ilkkauto.com>

Date: 11/04/2018 03:23 PM

Subject: Your Ref: T0218/SH9736J/CL(st) _ACCIDENT INVOLVING VEHICLES SLP 7585G AND SH 9736J ON
03/02/2018 LKK REF CC3/A1G18002328/K1hb3



Your Ref: T0218/SH9736J/CL(st) Without Prejudice
Dear Cecilia,

ACCIDENT INVOLVING VEHICLES SLP 7585G AND SH 9736J ON 03/02/2018
We refer to the above matter.

Please be informed that our Insured reported that he was stationary when hit by your client’s vehicle.
Please see below statement for your reference.

As such, we would like to request for a copy of the Video Footage / coloured scene photos for our further
action.

Thank you.

Best Regards,

Vic Alpeh | Case Handler

LKK Auto Consultants Pte Ltd

Phone: 6841-2096 | email: vicalpeh@lkkauto.com | fax: 6741-4108
Blk 51, Paya Ubi Industrial Park, Ubi Avenue 1, #02-25 | S(408933)
Save the Earth. Print only when necessary.

This e-mail contain confidential and privileged material, and are for the sole use of the intended recipient.
Use or distribution by an unintended recipient is prohibited, and may be a violation of law. If you believe
that you received this e-mail in error, please do not read this e-mail or any attached items. Please delete
the e-mail and all attachments, including any copies thereof, and inform the sender that you have deleted
the e-mail, all attachments and any copies thereof. Thank you.



